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Beryl Anthony. Jr.. AR
Chwirman August 7, 1990

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Commissioners:

NO According to newspaper accounts, a complaint was recently
filed against Mike Pence, and his authorized-campaign committee,
People for Mike Pence, Inc., because of a corporate solicitation
on his behalf in violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act

I of 1971, as amended ("FECA" or "the Act") and Federal Election
Commission ("FEC") regulations. We have attached a copy of the
report of this complaint. Since this complaint was filed,
another corporate solicitation on behalf of Mike Pence has been
discovered. This letter serves as a second complaint charging
violations of the Act's prohibition against corporate
contributions, see 2 U.S.C. section 441b, 11 C.F.R. section

C) 114.3, 114.4., which we request be considered in conjunction with
the earlier complaint.
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Enclosed is a copy of a letter sent by Gary Pedigo and Ray
Skillman, who identify themselves as with "Auto Dealers for
Pence." The letter was apparently sent to other auto dealers.
In this letter, Pedigo and Skillman solicit "personal donation[s]
of $1,000, $500 or even $250 to this fine candidate who has a
real chance to win." However, this solicitation was written on
letterhead bearing the inscription "Indianapolis Auto Auction,
Inc." This heading indicates that this solicitation is sponsored
by a corporation, Indianapolis Auto Auction, Inc.

Section 441b(a) of the FECA prohibits

any corporation whatever ... [from] mak[ing] a contribution
or expenditure in connection with any [primary or general]
election at which ... a Representative in ... Congress [is]
to be voted for ... or for any candidate ... knowingly to
accept or receive any contribution prohibited by this
section.

This language clearly applies to solicitations such as the one by

Indianapolis Auto Auction, Inc.

430 SOUTH CAPITOL STREET • WASHINGTON, D.C. 20003 • (202) 863-1500
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Further, FEC regulations prohibit corporations from making
partisan communications to anyone other than their executive and
administrative personnel. Se 11 C.F.R. section 114.3, 114.4.
The auto dealers receiving the letter are not employed by
Indianapolis Auto Auctions, Inc., and do not qualify for such
corporate communications.

If Mike Pence has accepted or received any contributions as
a result of this fundraising appeal, he and his campaign
committee are in violation of the Act as well -- for the second
time, and due to the same provision.

The Indianapolis Auto Auction, Inc. fundraising solicitation
is also devoid of any disclaimer notice. The FECA, 2 U.S.C.
section 441d(a) requires that any ocommunications expressly

N advocating the election or defeat of a clearly identifiedcandidate, or solicit[ing] any contribution through ... any ...
in type of general public political advertising" must include a

statement as to who paid for and authorized the communication.
N Furthermore, if the candidate -- Mike Pence in this case -- did

not authorize the communication or solicitation, the
communication must clearly state that it is "not authorized by

04 any candidate or candidate's committee." 2 U.S.C. section
441d(a)(3). As is evident from the letter itself, no such
authorization or disclaimer notice is included on this
solicitation. This omission of any disclaimer amounts to anO additional FECA violation by Indianapolis Auto Auction, Inc.I/

Perhaps the most striking thing about this latest
solicitation by a corporation on behalf of Mike Pence is that it
suggests an ongoing practice on the part of the People for Mike

- Pence, Inc., to condone and accept contributions from
corporations in violation of the Act. Mr. Pence has already come
under scrutiny because of the Harcourt Outlines, Inc.
solicitation. We now see a second corporation, Indianapolis Auto
Auction, Inc., engaged in the same unlawful activity. We also
see that Pence has conceded publicly that his campaign was aware
of, and approved, this illegal solicitation. See Hackett, S ,
Pence, Still Spar Over Tactics, Daily Journal, July 14, 1990, at
Al (copy attached). -

V/ Internal Revenue Code section 6113 provides that
solicitations for contributions on behalf of candidates for
federal office must be accompanied by a statement notifying the
solicitee that contributions to the candidate are not tax
deductible for federal income tax purposes. Because this
solicitation from Indianapolis Auto Auction, Inc., contains no
such notification, it also is in violation of the Internal
Revenue Code.
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How many other corporations are doing the same as are Harcourt
Outlines and Indianapolis Auto Auction? Mike Pence must be
called upon to put an end to this pattern of corporate
contributions once and for all. The Commission must not let
these violations of campaign rules go uncorrrected.

We request that the FEC conduct a prompt and immediate
investigation of Mike Pence, People for Mike Pence, Inc., and
Indianapolis Auto Auction, Inc. and take steps to prevent the
repeated recurrence of violations. We further request that this
complaint be considered in conjunction with the previous Harcourt
Outlines complaint, and that, given the pendency of the 1990
elections, and this ongoing practice of soliciting corporate
contributions on behalf of the Pence campaign, that the
Commission give these complaints as swift a disposition as is
possible.

Respectfu itted,

Ri hard Bates
Executive Director
Democratic Congressional

C) Campaign Comm )ee

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN before me this 7 day of August, 1990.

-- ~Notary Public i/ --

My Commission Expires:

Vernon R. Omns
1957E Notary Public, O. of Cauflwq

EOorr, lsin Expir6 Apri 30, 1995
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
- . WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

August 101 1990

Richard Bates. Executive Director
Democratic Congressional Campaign Committee
430 South Capitol Street
Washington, D.C. 20003

RE: HUR 3105

Dear Mr. Dates:

This letter acknowledges receipt on August 7, 1990, of your
complaint alleging possible violations of the Federal Election
Campaign Act Of 1971. as amended ("the Act"), by M~ike Pence. The
People for Mike Pence and Michael U. Redford, as treasurer,
Indianapolis Auto Auction, Inc., Gary Pedigo, Ray Skillman, and
Auto Dealers for Pence. The respondents will be notified of
this complaint within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Federal Election
Commission takes final action on your complaint. Should you

C) receive any additional Information In this matter, please
C) forvard it to the Office of the General Counsel. Such

Information must be svorn to In the same manner as the original
complaint. We have numbered this matter MUR 3105. Please refer
to this number In all future correspondence. For your
information, ye have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

If you have any questions, please contact Retha Dixon,
Docket Chief, at (202) 376-3110.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble

General Counsel

DY: Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Procedures



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

August 10, 1990

Ray Skillman
Auto Dealers for Pence
c/o Indianapolis Auto Auction, Inc.
4040 Office Plaza Blvd.
Indianapolis, IN 46254

RE: NUR 3105

Dear Mr. Skillman:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
N. alleges that Auto Dealers for Pence and you may have violated

the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971. as amended (0the
Act-). A Copy Of trie complaint Is enclosed. We have numbered
this matter I4UR 3105. Please refer to this number In all future
correspondence.

Under the Act. you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
C) vriting that no action should be taken against you In this

matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General
Counsel's Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
this letter. If no response Is received within 15 days. the
Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. 9 437g(a)(4)(B) and 9 437g~a)(l2)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel In this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



If you have any questions, please contact Lavrence Parrish.

the attorney assigned to this matter at (202) 376-8200. For

your information, VS have attached a brief description of the

Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Lavrence 1. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lots G. Darner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement

C)



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

August 10, 1990

Gary Pedigo, Chairman
Auto Dealers for Pence
c/o Indianapolis Auto Auction, Inc.
4040 Office Plana Blvd.
Indianapolis, Ii 46254

aE: KUR 3105

Dear Mr. Pedigo:
N0

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
'alleges that Auto Dealers for Pence and you may have violated

the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act*). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered

,-, this matter NUR 3105. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate In
writing that no action should be taken against you in this

C) matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials vhich you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath. Your response, vhich should be addressed to the General
Counsel's Office, must be submitted vithin 15 days of receipt of
this letter. If no response is received vithin 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
Information.

This matter vill remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you vish the matter to be made
public. If you Intend to be represented by counsel In this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



w ~

If 'ou have any questions, please contact Lawrence Parrish,
the attorney assigned to this matter at (202) 376-8200. For
your information, e have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Lavrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lois13. Lerher
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement

C\j
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. DC. 20463

August 10, 1990

Indianapolis Auto Auction, Inc.
4040 Office Plaza Blvd.
Indianapolis, IN 46254

R: 4UR 3105

Dear Gentleman:

cThe Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
alleges that Indianapolis Auto Auction, Inc. may have violated
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (*the
Act*). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered
this matter 1UR 3105. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

(N Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate In
writing that no action should be taken against you in this
matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General
Counsel's Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
this letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
Information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and 5 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission In writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you Intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



If you have any questions, please contact LaVrence Parrish.
the attorbey assIgnto this matter at (202) 376-8200. For
your inforeation, ye have attached a brief description of the
Commissionos procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Lavrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lols G. rner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
Z. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

August 10P 1990

The People for Milke Pence
Michael V. Redford, Treasurer
435 Z. Main Street
Suite N
Greenvood, II 46142

RE: 4UR 3105

0 Dear Mr. Redford:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
alleges that The People for Mike Pence and you. as treasurer,
may have violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended ("the Act). A copy of the complaint Is enclosed. We
have numbered this matter HUR 3105. Please refer to this number
In all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate In
writing that no action should be taken against you in thiso matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General
Counsel's Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
this letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
Information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. I 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission In writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you Intend to be represented by counsel In this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



If you have any questions, please contact Lavrenco Parrishe
the attorney assigned to this matter at (202) 376-8200. For
your information, ye have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Lavrence N. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lois G. L nor
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement

cc: Mike Pence

a



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

Auut 10, 1990

Mlke Pence
229 V. Buffalo Drive
Indianapolis, IN 46217

RE: NUR 3105

Dear Mr. Pence:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
alleges that you may have violated the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint is

Nenclosed. We have numbered this matter KUR 3105. Please refer

to this number In all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against you in this
matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this

C) matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General
Counsel's Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
this letter. If no response Is received within 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available

-- Information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and 9 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission In writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you Intend to be represented by counsel In this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



If you have any questions, please contact Lawrence Parrish,
tbe attorney assigned to this matter at (202) 376-8200. For
your Information, we have attached a brief description of the
Comlssion's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Lavrence K. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Loisner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement

C)
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August 21, 1990

Lawrence H. Noble, General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 East Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

RE: MUR 3105

C'j Dear Mr. Noble:

In response to the complaint filed by the Democratic
Congressional Campaign Committee, we 4espectfully request that
no action be taken against us in this matter for the reasons

NT, that:

(a) We are inexperienced in the legal requirements of
raising funds for political candidates.

(b) Because of such ignorance, we did not realize that
we should seek counsel for an explanation of the
election laws.

(c) The use of the letterhead of Indianapolis Auto
Auction, Inc. was inadvertent and not intended to
be used as a device for solicitation.

(d) To our knowledge, no funds were received as a
result of the solicitation.

(eLJ,-W4W solicitation was one time only.

Na"3ft

5i
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u 3105

N&M cop cOasw s T. H. ST. CLAIR

LEWIS BOWMAN ST. CLAIR & W[AGNER

5101 Madison Avenue

Indianapolis, IN 46227

(317) 783-9261

The above-named individual is hereby design ed as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any not 
'ions and other

communications from the Commission and 
behalf before

the Commission.

8/21/90

Date

0
C:)

RESPONDENT'S NAME:

ADDRESS:

HOME PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE:

GARY PEDIA%---
RAY SKILLMAN

SKILLMAN OLDSMOBILE

8424 U.S. 31 South

Indianapolis, IN 46217

(317) 888-9500

GARY PEDIGO

INDPLS. AUTO
AUCTION
4040 Office Plaza
Blvd.
Indpls., IN 46254

(317) 298-9700
(Business Phone)
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URARY PARK OFFICE cOMP LX 90 ItUG 26 [ 2
633 LIERARY PARK. SusT J1

POST 0tFtcz Sax 159 TILEON
JACK L. BAILLV GREENWOOD. INDIANA 46142-0159 (37H8N8
MICHAEL R. P&NCIE (317) 682-7811
DEETTA H. STLINMETZ FAX: (317) 882-7839

August 27, 1990

Lawrence Noble, Esquire
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election CommuIsion
999 "E" Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

ATTENTION: LAWRENCE PARRISH _

Dear Mr. Parrish:
CD

I hereby request that your office grant the People For Pence
Campaign, named in MUR 3105 as a Respondent, a 20 day extension in -

-",I the deadline for the filing of People For Pence's response to the
Commission. The letter from the FEC, dated August 10, 1990, was
received by our campaign on the following Thursday, August 16,
1990. We, therefore, request that the deadline be moved to
September 6, 1990.

The People For Pence Campaign requests this extension to
ensure receipt by the Commission of an authoritative and
comprehensive response.

Kindest regards,

JACK L. BAILEY & ASSOCIATES

JLB/dp



3105

IV=E 0()go~ Jack L. Bailey-
AD Jack L. Bailey & Associates

633 Library Park, Suite J

Greenwood, IN 46142

'T3LEPUZ M317-882-7811

The above-named individual is hereby designated 
aq my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications 
and other

communications from the Commission and to 
act on my behalf before

the Commission.

8/27/90

Date Signatur

C:)

O RESPONDENTS NE: The People for Pence

ADDRESS: Post Office Box 1500

Greenwood, IN 46142-1500

HONE PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE: 317-885-1989



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
* WASHINGITON D)C 20*1

September 5, 1990

Jack L. Bailey, Esquire
Jack L. Bailey & Associates
633 Library Park, Suite J
Greenwood, IN 46142

RE: MUR 3105
People for Pence

co

N Dear Mr. Bailey:

This is in response to your letter dated August 27, 1990,
which we received on August 28, 1990, requesting an extension
of 20 days to respond to MUR 3105. After considering the

('4 circumstances presented in your letter, I have granted the
requested extension. Accordingly, your response is due by the
close of business on September 17, 1990.

o If you have any questions, please contact Lawrence D.

Parrish, the assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-8200.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: it-61s G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel



JAC

JACK L. 8AILkjy

MICHAEL R. PENCE
OEETTA H. STEINMETZ

L BAI•LZ --& AA
AYWU*m AT LAW

(IN ASOCIATOf WrT JACK L- GAILEr. P.CJ
(tf A PARVWMOP)

LIBRARY PARK OFICi COMPLEx
633 LIBRARY PARK. SuiTE J

POST OFFICE BOX 159
GREENWOOD. INDIANA 461420159

S!lIN "DELIVERF.

90SEP - PHi 2:53

TELEPHONE:
(317) 882-7811

FAX: (317) 882-7839

September 5, 1990

Lawrence Noble, Esquire
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 "E" Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463 V

I
IN RZ: MUR 3105 a :0

Dear Mr. Noble:

This memorandum is submitted in response to a complaint file Cby the Democratic Congressional Campaign Committee (hereinafter, -
"Complainant"), and designated by the Federal Election Commission
Matter Under Review ("MUR") 3105.

For the reasons stated herein, the Federal Election Commission
should find no reason to believe that action should be taken
against Mike Pence ("Respondent") on this matter.

7'ACTS:

On June 22, 1990, two individuals, Mr. Gary Pedigo and Mr. Ray
Skillman, sent out a letter on behalf of Respondent. This letter,
dated June 22, 1990, was printed on stationery containing the name
and address of the Indianapolis Auto Auction, Inc. Approximately
sixty (60) letters were sent out (See Exhibit "A"), Affidavit of
Mr. Sherman Johnson, Campaign Manager, People For Pence). This
letter forms the "basis" for the a"g-t^  .%t nc- hric -
violated the Federal Election Campaign Act (hereinafter, "Act").
(Complainant's questionable use of the English language makes it
difficult to discern exactly what allegations are directed at Mr.
Pence). Complainant alleges:

1. That Respondent may have accepted or received
contributions as a result of the Auto Auction letter,
thereby violating provisions of the Act.

In response, no violation occurred because no
contributions were accepted or received by Respondent
in response to the mailing. (See Exhibit "A").

2. That the letter lacked disclaimers required by the Act,
in violation of 2 U.S.C. 441(d) and 441(d)(a).

\ 6



Mr. Lawrence Noble
Page 2
September 5, 1990

In responst-, no violation occurred for lack of
disclaimern. A return card (See Exhibit "B") with the
correct disclaimers was included in the package.

3. That a corporate contribution occurred when the letter
was sent out on paper embossed with the Indianapolis Auto
Auction, Inc. letterhead.

In response, with the exception of some sixty (60) pieces
of paper and envelopes, the mailing was fully paid for
by the Friends of Mike Pence. Again, stamps and clerical
backup were fully paid for by the Friends of Mike Pence
(See Exhibit "A"). The sixty (60) pieces of paper and
envelopes are valued at approximately Six Dollars
($6.00). (A survey of local vendors resulted in

C) valuation of such envelopes at twenty (20) pieces for
Fifty Nine Cents (.59) (*3 = $1.77) and a box of eighty
(80) sheets of paper at Five Dollars and Twenty Five
Cents ($5.25), or Four Dollars and Twenty Cents ($4.20)
for sixty (60), for a total cost of Five Dollars and
Ninety Seven Cents ($5.97). Please find at Exhibit "C"
a copy of the check for Six Dollars ($6.00) for

C\4 reimbursement to the Indianapolis Auto Auction, Inc.

CONCLUSION

In the future, all mailings will be on Friends of Mike Pence
letterhead or personal stationery (resulting in a legal in-kind
contribution). Here, the intent was to pay for the entire mailing.
The amount involved, Six Dollars ($6.00), is de minimus and a check
has been sent to the company involved. Therefore, Respondent
contends that no further action should be taken by the Federal
Election Commission.

Kindest regards,

JAC yBAILEY & ASSOCIATES

"'Jack L. Bailey
Attorney at Law

JLB/dp



Mr. Lawrence Noble
Page 3
September 5, 1990

Subscribed and worn to before me on this j. day of
September, 1990.

NOTARY PUI IC
PRINTED L ' ,UrJe
A RESIDENT OF JOHNSON COD TY

NY COIISSIO EXPIRES:
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RPpb ia for
United States Congress

90 SEP -7 AMII0: 42

JAND DELIVERED

Please attach this Exhibit "A" to MUR 3105
which was received by your office on 9-6-90.

Thank you.

Vie,%

0

Contributions are not lax deductible.
Paid for by the People for Mike Pence, Inc., Michael W. Redford, Treasurer, P.O. Box 1500, Greenwood, IN 46142.



Comes nov inMi JO UNC, Campaign Manager for People for

Pence Campaign Committee, and being first duly sworn upon his oath

and for his Affidavit, would state as follows:

1. That I an the Campaign Manager for the People For Pence

Campaign Committee and held that position at all times relevant to

the allegations related to NUR 3105.

2. That no contributions were accepted or received as a

result of the June 22, 1990, letter referred to in MUR 3101.

3. That the People For Pence campaign paid for the mailing

referred to in NUR 3105 except envelopes and stationery.

4. That only approximately sixty (60) letters dated June 22,

1990, as referred to in MUR 3105 were sent.

AND FURTHER THE AFFIANT SAITH NOT.
1/q,

STATE OF INDIANA )
) SS:

COUNTY OF JOHNSON )

SHERMAN JOHNSON, being first duly sworn upon his oath,
C) according to law, deposes and says:

That he is the Aff iant named in the above and foregoingAffidavit and that the facts set forth herein are true and correct
to the best of his knowledge.

SRMMAN JOHNSO -

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO BEFORE ME THIS _ DAY OF SEPTEMBER,
1990.

NOTARY PUBLIC
PRINTED ., . •
A RESIDENT OF JOHNSON COUNTY

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:
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POST OFFICE Box I59
GREENWOOD. INDIANA 461420159JACK L. BAILEY

MICHAEL R. PENCE

DEET-TA H. STEINMETZ

TELEPHONE:
(317) 882-7811

FAX: (317) 882-7839

October 18, 1990

Lawrence Noble, Esquire
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 "E" Street. N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

ATTENTION: LAWRENCE PARRISH
Re: MUR3105

Dear Mr. Parrish:

Enclosed please find a copy of Exhibit "B" as per our letteic "
dated September 5, 1990. -

Kindest regards,

& ASSOCIATES
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COMPLAINANT:

RESMPIDNETS:

"99 V Stret wv. 
Wins&1anto., D.C. 20443

FIRS!T GIIUM. CONI3' S31

-u 03105
VATS 00 PI.U T RIC3IV3D
BY 0OC: August 6, 1990
DAes 0? NOT!VI CATION TO
RrSPOWMTS: August 14, 1990
STANT mE t: Lawrence D. Parrish

Richard Dates, Democratic Congressional Campaign
Committee

Mike Pence

The People for Mike Pence and Michael W. Redford,
as treasurer

Indianapolis Auto Auction, Inc.

Auto Dealers for Pence and Gary Pedigo, as
Chairman, and Ray Skillman

RELEVANT STATUTES: 2 U.S.C. S 433
2 U.S.C. S 434
2 U.S.C. 5 441b
2 U.S.C. S 441b(b)(2)(C)
2 U.S.C. S 441d(a)
11 C.F.R. S 114.3

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Disclosure Reports

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

I. GENERATION OF MATTER

This matter was initiated by a complaint from Richard

Bates, Executive Director of the Democratic Congressional

Campaign Committee (DCCC). (Attachment 1). Mr. Bates alleged

that Indianapolis Auto Auction, Inc. (IAA) sponsored a corporate

solicitation undertaken by Gary Pedigo (Pedigo) and Ray Skillman

(Skillman) of the Auto Dealers for Pence (AD for Pence) on

NJ

o

I-.
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bhalf of Hike Pence (Pence) in violation of 2 U.S.C. Of 441b

and 441d(a). The Complainant further alleged that this is an

ongoing practice of the People for Mike Pence, Inc. (PNP) to

condone and accept contributions from corporations in violation

of the Act.

I. FACL AIED LGSAL AMLYSIS

A. Statemset of the Law

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 5 441b(a), it is unlawful for a

corporation or labor union to make a contribution or expenditure

in connection with a federal election, or a candidate or

political committee knowingly to accept such a contribution.

Pursuant to 11 C.F.R. S 114.3, no corporation may make

contributions or expenditures for partisan communications to the

general public in connection with a federal election.

Under 2 U.S.C. S 441d, whenever any person makes an
0D

expenditure for the purpose of financing communications

expressly advocating the election or defeat of a clearly

identified candidate, or solicits any contribution through any

broadcasting station, newspaper, magazine, outdoor advertising

facility, direct mailing, or any other type of general public

political advertising, such communication shall (1) if paid for

and authorized by a candidate, an authorized political committee

of a candidate, or its agents, shall clearly state that the

communication has been paid for by such authorized political

committee, (2) if paid for by other persons but authorized by a

candidate, an authorized political committee of a candidate, or

its agents, shall clearly state that the communication is paid
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for by such other persons and authorized by such authorisd

political committee; or (3) If not authorized by a candidate, an

authorized political committee of a candidate, or its aq*nts,

shall clearly state the name of the person who paid for the

communication and state that the communication is not authorized

by any candidate or candidate's committee.

Pursuant to 2 U.S.c. I 431(4)(A), the term "political

committee" means any committee, club, association, or other

group of persons which receives contributions aggregating in

Cexcess of $1,000 during a calendar year or which makes

7 expenditures aggregating in excess of $1,000 during a calendar

P1- year.

0,N1 Under 2 U.S.C. S 433, every campaign committee shall file a

statement of organization no later than 10 days after

designtion pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 432(e)(1). In addition, the
C0

treasurer of a political committee shall file reports of

receipts and disbursements. 2 U.S.C. S 434.

B. Statement of the Facts

Complainant alleges that on June 22, 1990,

solicitation letters were sent to auto dealers soliciting

donations for Mike Pence from Pedigo and Skillman, who identify

themselves as with the AD for Pence. The Complainant enclosed a

copy of this letter with their complaint. In addition, the

complaint asserts that "In this letter, Pedigo and Skillman

solicit 'personal donation[sJ of $1,000, $500 or even $250 to

this fine candidate who has a real chance to win.'" The

complaint also stated, "However, this solicitation was written



on letterhead bearing the inscription 'Indianapolis Auto

Auction, Inc.?* Based on the foregoing, the Complainant

asserts, as above, that the heading indicates that this

solicitation is sponsored by a corporation in violation of

2 U.S.C. I 441b(a).

The Complainant further states that the "FEC regulations

prohibit corporations from making partisan communications to

anyone other than their executive and administrative personnel."

Therefore, the Complainant alleges, "The auto dealers receiving

the letter are not employed by Indianapolis Auto Auctions, Inc.,

and do not qualify for such corporate communications." In

Naddition, the Complainant asserts, "If Mike Pence has accepted

or received any contributions as a result of this fundraising

appeal, he and his campaign committee are in violation of the

Act .... "

The Complainant also alleges that this June 22, 1990

solicitation letter was devoid of any disclaimer notice

identifying who paid for and authorized the communication as

rrequired by 2 U.S.C. 5 441d(a). The Complainant further

asserts, "if the candidate -- Mike Pence in this case -- did not

authorize the communication or solicitation, the communication

must clearly state that it is 'not authorized by any candidate

or candidate's committee.' 2 U.S.C. S 441d(a)(3)."

The Complainant also alleges that this incident "suggests

an ongoing practice on the part of the People for Mike Pence,

Inc., to condone and accept contributions from corporations in

violation of the Act."



On August 21, 1990, Pedigo and Skillman responded to the

tomplaint. (Attachment 2). Pedigo and Skillman response

stated:

(a) we are inexperienced in the legal
requirements of raising funds for political
candidates.

(b) Because of such ignorance, we did not
realize that we should seek counsel for an
explanation of the election laws.

(c) The use of the letterhead of Indianapolis
Auto Auction, Inc. was inadvertent and not
intended to be used as a device for
solicitation.

(d) To our knowledge, no funds were received as
a result of the solicitation.

(e) The solicitation was one time only.

01% On September 5, 1990, the PMP through their counsel

t~l", responded to the complaint. (Attachment 3). Counsel states
F-\j that two individuals, Pedigo and Skillman, sent out this letter,

dated June 22, 1990, and printed on stationery containing the

name and address of the Indianapolis Auto Auction, Inc., on
C0

behalf of Pence. Counsel further states that approximately

sixty (60) letters were sent out. An affidavit of Mr. Sherman

Johnson, Campaign Manager for PMP, was attached to PMP response.

(Attachment 4).

Counsel's response to the Complainant's allegations were as

follows:

1. That Respondent may have accepted or received
contributions as a result of the Auto Auction
letter, thereby violating provisions of the
Act.

In response, no violation occurred because no
contributions were accepted or received by
Respondent in response to the mailing. (See
Exhibit "A").
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2. That the letter lacked disclaimers required
by the Act, in violation of 2 U.S.C. 441(d)
and 441(d)(a)(sic).

In response, no violation occurred for lack
of disclaimers. A return card (See Ixhibit
"B") with the correct disclaimers was
included in the package. (Attachment 5).

3. That a corporate contribution occurred when
the letter was sent out on paper embossed
with the Indianapolis Auto Auction, Inc.
letterhead.

In response, with the exception of some sixty
(60) pieces of paper and envelopes, the
mailing was fully paid for by the Friends of

CMike Pence (See Exhibit "A"). The sixty (60)
pieces of paper and envelopes are valued at
approximately Six Dollars ($6.00). (A survey
of local vendors resulted in valuation of
such envelopes at twenty (20) pieces for
Fifty Nine Cents (.59) (*3-$1.77) and box of
eighty (80) sheets of paper at Five dollars
and Twenty Five cents ($5.25), or Four
Dollars and Twenty Cents ($4.20) for sixty
(60), for a total cost of Five Dollars and
Ninety Seven Cents ($5.97). Please find at

0: Exhibit "C" a copy of the check for Six
Dollars ($6.00) for reimbursement to the
Indianapolis Auto Auction, Inc.

Counsel further states that in the future all of the

Respondent's mailings will be on Friends of Mike Pence

letterhead or personal stationery. In addition, Counsel states

that it was the Committee's intention to pay for the entire

mailing, and that a check in the amount of six dollars ($6.00)

has been sent to the company involved. (Attachment 6).

C. Analysis

Corporate Contribution

The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the

Act"), provides that no corporation whatever shall make any
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contribution or expenditure in connection with a Federal

election and that no candidate or political committee shall

knowingly accept such a contribution or expenditure. 2 U.S.C.

5 441b. The Act defines contribution to include *any direct or

indirect payment, distribution, loan, advance, deposit, gift of

money, or any services, or anything of value." 2 U.S.C.

5 441b(b)(2).

The Complainant alleges that the sending out of the

June 22, 1990 letter by the Respondent in this matter

constituted a corporate contribution in violation of 2 U.S.C.

5 441b, which prohibits any corporation from making a

r~. contribution or expenditure in connection with a federal

election, and prohibits a candidate or political committee to

C*1j accept such a contribution. As mentioned-above, the Complainant

further assert that "If Mike Pence has accepted or received any
C)

contributions as a result of this fundraising appeal, he and his

-~ campaign committee are in violation of the Act *.

The June 22, 1990 solicitation letters were sent to auto

dealers soliciting donations for Mike Pence from Pedigo and

Skillman. This solicitation was written on a letterhead bearing

the inscription "Indianapolis Auto Auctions, Inc."

It appears that the IAA, a for profit corporation, was

attempting to administer and solicit contributions to AD for

Pence. Pedigo and Skillman contend that the use of the letter

was not intended to be used as a device for solicitation, and

that the letterhead was used because of their lack of knowledge

of the legal requirements of raising funds for political
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candidates. Pedigo and Skillman further assert that no funds

were received as a result of the June 22, 1990 letter.

Counsel for PRP asserts that since no contributions were

accepted or received as a result of the June 22, 1990 letter,

thus no violation has occurred. Furthermore, as

mentioned-above, Counsel for PMP asserts that there were only

sixty (60) pieces of paper and envelopes involved in this matter

and that the mailing was fully paid for by PKP. Counsel

appre .°tnated that the cost of the paper and envelopes at $6.00.

Counr,. also enclosed a copy of a check for $6.00, dated

rK September 4, 1990, for reimbursement to IAA. Counsel for PMP

also enclosed a notarized affidavit from PMP's campaign manager,

Sherman Johnson, stating "that no contributions were accepted or

received as a result of the June 22, 1990, letter..." Mr.

Johnson also stated that PMP had paid for the mailing, and that

there were approximately sixty (60) letters dated June 22, 1990,

sent out.1

The Commission has stated that the identity of an

individual as a corporate official in a campaign advertisement

in which the individual supported a Federal candidate would not

result in a corporate contribution when the campaign paid all of

the costs of the advertisement and the corporation was not

compensating the individual for his time in making the

advertisement. Advisory Opinions 1978-77 and 1984-43. The

1. Staff from the Office of General Counsel spoke with Mr.
Pedigo, via telephone, on October 16, 1990. Mr. Pedigo stated
that the letter went to auto dealers across the State of Indiana.
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Commission has also recognized that a corporation may endorse a

candidate for election to Federal office and sake such

endorsement known through a press release distributed to those

to whom it customarily sends its press releases. Advisory

Opinion 1984-23. in RH3R 1261, the Commission found no reason to

believe Larry Foods, Inc. had made a corporate contribution when

an officer of the corporation, acting as an individual volunteer

for a Federal campaign, used corporate stationery for preparing

invitations to a fundraiser. In that matter, the corporation

V) stated that the individual was acting without authorization and

the corporation had been reimbursed for the costs of

preparation. The Commission recently considered the question

whether the use of corporate letterhead, though reimbursed,

would be a violation of 2 U.s.c. S 441b in !!UR 3066. The

Commission, however, was unable to agree on whether such use of

corporate letterhead is a violation.

Although the PMP paid for the mailing and claims to have

reimbursed IAA for the $6.00 cost of the stationery on which the

letter was printed and the envelopes used in sending out the

June 22, 1990 letter, this reimbursement does not take into

account the intrinsic value of having used IAA's name.

Therefore, the office of General Counsel remains of the opinion

that using IAA"s name would be considered something of value

under 2 U.S.C. 5 441b(b)(2).

As noted above, on September 4, 1990, PMP reimbursed IAA

for the $6.00 cost of the stationery and for the envelopes used

in the mailing of the June 22, 1990 letter. This reimbursement



-10-

did not take place until more than 74 days had elapsed. Based

upon the foregoing, PMP is in violation of 2 U.S.C. I 441b by

failing to reimburse IAA for the cost of the stationery and

envelopes in a timely manner.

Accordingly, the Office of General Counsel recommends that

the Commission find reason to believe that the Indianapolis Auto

Auction, Inc. violated 2 U.S.C. 5 441b by making a prohibited

corporate contribution and that the People for Mike Pence and

Michael W. Redford, as treasurer, knowingly accepted such a

prohibited corporate contribution in violation of 2 U.S.C.

5 441b. Because the amount involved in this matter is

relatively small, this Office recommends that the Commission

take no further action in regards to this violation.

Disclaimer

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 5 441d, whenever a person makes an
C

expenditure for the purpose of soliciting contributions through

direct mail or any other type of general public political

advertising, such solicitation shall state who paid for it and

whether it was authorized by any candidate. Commission

regulations require such disclaimer to be "clear and

conspicuous" but do not require that they be on the front face

or page "as long as a disclaimer appears within the

communication." 11 C.F.R. 5 110.11(a)(1). The Commission has

stated that in a solicitation mailing consisting of several

items, the disclaimer need appear on only one of the items.

Advisory Opinion 1980-145.

In response to the Complainant's allegation that the letter
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was devoid of any disclaimers, as noted above, counsel asserts

that a return card with the correct disclaimer was Included in

the package as required by 2 U.S.C. 5 441d. Counsel also

enclosed a copy of the return card along with PR?' sresponse.2

Based upon the foregoing, the Office of General Counsel

recommends that the Commission finds no reason to beli*ve that

the Auto Dealers for Pence and Gary Pedigo, as Chairman, and

Ray Skillman, and the People for Mike Pence and Michael W.

Redford, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 5 441d.

Political Committee

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 5 431(4)(A), the term "political

committee" means any committee, club, association, or other

group of persons which receives contributions aggregating in

excess of $1,000 during a calendar year or which makes

expenditures aggregating in excess of $1,000 during a calendar
C)3

year.

According to 2 U.S.C. 5 433, every campaign committee shall

file a statement of organization no later than 10 days after

designation pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 5 432(e)(1). In addition, the

treasurer of a political committee shall file reports of

receipts and disbursements. 2 U.S.C. 5 434.

The June 22, 1990 letter included signature spaces which

2. Staff in this office did not find a copy of the return card
enclosed with PMP response as alleged by PMP's counsel. Staff
from this office notified PMP's counsel of this fact. On
October 17, 1990, PMP's counsel's secretary phoned this office
and reported that PMP was forwarding another return card. On
October 26, 1990, the Office of General Counsel received a copy
of the return card.
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were titled 'G;ary Pedigo, Chairman, Auto Dealers for Pence' and

'Ray Skillman, Auto Dealers for Pence." These signature spaces

gave the appearance that 'Auto Dealers for Pence' was a

political committee. In Pedigo and Skillman response, as noted

above, they claim that their ignorance and inexperience in legal

requirements for raising funds for political parties was their

excuse for sending off the June 22, 1990 letter. They also

state that no funds were received as a result of this letter and

that this was the only letter sent out. Also, as noted above,

the PMP claimed to have paid for the mailing of the June 22,

rh 1990 letter.

r%-1 Based upon the above information, there is no evidence that

(NIO AD for Pence was a political committee and should have filed a

CN statement and reports with the Commission. The facts in this

matter indicate that the June 22, 1990 letter was the only
0

incident involving Pedigo, Skillman and AD for Pence. The facts

also indicate that no funds were received as a result of this

letter, and that there is no evidence of spending of any money

by AD for Pence.

Accordingly, the office of General Counsel recommends that

the Commission find no reason to believe that Skillman, Pedigo

and AD for Pence violated 2 U.S.C. 55 433 and 434.

Candidate Mike Pence

Based upon the above information, the office of General

Counsel has not found any evidence which indicates that the

candidate, Mike Pence, was personally involved in the

circumstances of this mailing.
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Accordingly, the Office of General Counsel recommends that

the Commission find no reason to believe that candidate Mike

Pence violated 2 U.S.C. 55 441b and 441d.

111. 1UCO1NUDATIONS

1. Find no reason to believe that Mike Pence violated
2 U.S.C. 55 441b and 441d.

2. Find reason to believe that the People for Mike Pence
and Michael W. Redford, as treasurer, and Indianapolis Auto
Auction, Inc. violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b and take no further action.

3. Find no reason to believe that the People for Mike
Pence and Michael W. Redford, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
5 441d.

4. Find no reason to believe that the Auto Dealers for
Pence, Gary Pedigo, as Chairman, and Ray Skillman violated
2 U.S.C. s 441d, 433 and 434.

5. Close the file in this matter.

Approve the appropriate letters.

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

/ '~g/6() BY:
Lois . Lerner
Asso ,ate General Counsel

Attachments
1. Complaint
2. Response from Pedigo and Skillman
3. Response from PMP
4. Affidavit of Mr. Sherman Johnson
5. Return card with disclaimers
6. September 4, 1990 check

C)

Date
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D C 263

MEMORANDUM

TO: LAWRENCE M. NOBLE
GENERAL COUNSEL

FROM: MARJORIE W. EMOONS/ DONNA ROACiX
COMMISSION SECRETARY

DATE': DECEMBER 6, 1990

SUBJECT: MUR 3105 - RECIRCULATION OF REPORT
MEMORANDUM FROM GENERAL COUNSEL
DATED DECEMBER 4, 1990

The above-captioned document was circulated to the

Commission on TUESDAY, DEC., 4, 1990 at 4:00 p.m.

Objection(s) have been received from the Commissioner(s)

as indicated by the name(s) checked below:

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Aikens

Elliott

Josefiak

McDonald

McGarry

Thomas

This matter will be placed on the meeting agenda

for DECEMBER 11, 1990

Please notify us who will represent your Division before the

Commission on this matter.

xxxx

xxxx



In the Ratter of

Mike Pence; The People for Mike Pence
and Michael W. Redford, as treasurer;
Indianapolis Auto Auction, Inc.;
Auto Dealers for Pence and Gary Pedigo,
as Chairman; and Ray Skillman.

MUR 3105

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the

Federal Election Commission executive session on

December 11, 1990, do hereby certify that the Commission

decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the following actions

in MUR 3105:

1. Find no reason to believe that Mike Pence
violated 2 U.S.C. 55 441b and 441d.

2. Find reason to believe that the People for
Mike Pence and Michael W. Redford, as
treasurer, and Indianapolis Auto Auction,
Inc. violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b and take no
further action.

3. Find no reason to believe that the People
for Mike Pence and Michael W. Redford, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 5 441d.

(continued)

n

BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION



Federal Election Commission
Certification for MUR 3105
December 11, 1990

4. Find no reason to believe that the Auto
Dealers for Pence, Gary Pedigo, as
Chairman, and Ray Skillman, violated
2 U.S.C. 55 441d, 433 and 434.

5. Close the file in this matter.

6. Approve the appropriate letters, as
recommended in the General Counsel's
report dated December 3, 1990.

McDonald,

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak,

McGarry, and Thomas voted affirmatively for

the decision.

Attest:

Date
S9 r ar orie W. 

mm s-Sretary of the Commission

Page 2

1 -I
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION CLO E
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

December 26, 990

Ray Skilluan
Auto Dealers for Pence
C/o Indianapolis Auto Auction, Inc.
4040 Office Plaza Blvd.
Indianapolis, IN 46254

RE: MUR 3105
Auto Dealers for Pence and Ray
Skillman

Dear Mr. Skillman:

On August 10, 1990, the Federal Election Commission
notified the Auto Dealers for Pence, and you, of a complaint
alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

On December 11, 1990, the Commission found, on the basis of
the information in the complaint, and information provided by
you, that there is no reason to believe Auto Dealers for Pence
and Ray Skillman violated 2 U.S.C. 5S 441d and 433 and 434.
Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter.o

This matter will become a part of the public record within
30 days. If you wish to submit any materials to appear on the
public record, please do so within ten days. Please send such
materials to the Office of the General Counsel.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: o-i G.L
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
First General Counsel's Report



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 2063

December 26, 1990

Gary Pedigo, Chairsan
Auto Dealers for Pence
c/o Indianapolis Auto Auction, Inc.
4040 Office Plaza Blvd.
Indianapolis, IN 46254

RE: NUR 3105
Auto Dealers for Pence and Gary
Pedigo, as Chairman

Dear Mr. Pedigo:

On August 10, 1990, the Fe3eral Election Commission
CT) notified the Auto Dealers for Pence and you, as Chairman, of a

complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

On December 11, 1990, the Commission found, on the basis of
the information in the complaint, and information provided by
you, that there is no reason to believe Auto Dealers for Pence
and Gary Pedigo, as Chairman, violated 2 U.S.C. SS 441d and 433
and 434. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this

o matter.

This matter will become a part of the public record within
30 days. If you wish to submit any materials to appear on the
public record, please do so within ten days. Please send such

- ma:erials to the Office of the General Counsel.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lois Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
First General Counsel's Report
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Decmber 26, 1990

Indianapolis Auto Auction, Inc.
4040 office Plaza Blvd.
Indianapolis, IN 46254

RE: MXlK 3105
Indianapolis Auto Action, Inc.

Dear Gentlemen:

On December 11, 1990, the Federal Election Commission found
reason to believe that Indianapolis Auto Auction, Inc. violated
2 u.S.c. s 441b, a provision of the Federal Election Campaign

C~) Act of 1971, as amended (*the Act"). However, after considering
the circumstances of this matter, the Commission also determined
to take no further action and closed its file. The First
General Counselts Report, which formed a basis for the
Commission's finding, is attached for your information.

The Commission reminds you that it is unlawful for a
-~ corporation or labor union to make a contribution or expenditure

in connection with a federal election and no candidate or
O: political committee shall knowingly to accept such a

contribution or expenditure. Your client should take immediate
steps to insure that this activity does not occur in the future.

The file will be made part of the public record within 30
- days. Should you wish to submit any materials to appear on the

public record, please do so within ten days of your receipt of
this letter. Such materials should be sent to the office of the
General Counsel.

If you have any questions, please direct them to Lawrence
D. Parrish, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)
376-8200.

Sincerely

kenn Elliott
Chairman

Enclosure
First General Counsel Report



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 2043

December 26, 1990

Jack L. Bailey, Esquire
Jack L. Bailey & Associates
633 Library Park, Suite 3
Greenwood, IN 46142

\0RE: MLJR 3105
The People for Mike Pence

C) and Michael W. Redford, as
treasurer

Dear Mr. Bailey:

On December 11, 1990, the Federal Election Commission foundno reason to believe that your client, The People for Mike Penceand Mike W. Redford, as treasurer, violated 2 U.s.c. 5 441dpand found reason to believe that The People for Mike Pence andOD Mike W. Redford, as treasurer, violated 2 u.s.c. 5 441b,provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, asamended ("the Act"). However, after considering thecircumstances of this matter, the Commission also determined totake no further action and closed its file. The First General
- Counsel's Report, which formed a basis for the Commission's

finding, is attached for your information.

The Commission reminds you that it is unlawful for acandidate or political committee knowingly to accept acontribution or expenditure in connection with a federalelection from a corporation or labor union. Your client shouldtake immediate steps to insure that this activity does not occurin the future.

The file will be made part of the public record within 30days. Should you wish to submit any materials to appear on thepublic record, please do so within ten days of your receipt ofthis letter. Such materials should be sent to the Office of theGeneral Counsel.



Jack L. Bailey, Esquire
MUR 3105
Page 2

If you have any questions, please direct then to Lawrence
D. Parrish, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)
376-8200.

Sincerely,

Chairman

Enclosure
First General Counsel Report

(7)
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. DC. 20463

December 26, 190

Jack L. Bailey, equire
Jack L. Bailey & Associates
633 Library Park, Suite J
Greenwood, IN 46142

RE: MUR 3105

Mike Pence

Dear Mr. Bailey:

On August 10, 1990, the Federal Election Commission
notified your client, Mike Pence, of a complaint alleging

C) violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended.

On December 11, 1990, the Commission found, on the basis of
the information in the complaint, and information provided by
your client, that there is no reason to believe Mike Pence
violated 2 U.S.C. SS 441b and 441d. Accordingly, the Commission
closed its file in this matter.

0 This matter will become a part of the public record within
30 days. If you wish to submit any materials to appear on the
public record, please do so within ten days. Please send such

) materials to the Office of the General Counsel.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lois .iLerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
First General Counsel's Report
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1U FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C 20463

January 17, 1991

Indianapolis Auto Auction, Inc.
4040 Office Plaza Blvd.
Indianapolis, IN 46254

RE: MUR 3105

Dear Gentlemen:

By letter dated December 11, 1990, the Office of the
General Counsel informed you of determinations made with respect
to the complaint filed against you. Enclosed with that letter
was a First General Counsel's Report.

Enclosed please find a Statement of Reasons from
Commissioners Aikens, Elliott and Josefiak explaining their
vote. This document will be placed on the public record as part
of the file of MUR 3105.

C'] If you have any questions, please contact Lawrence D.
Parrish, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)
376-8200.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
)General Counsel

BY: Lois G. L rner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Statement of Reasons



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. DC. 20463

January 17, 1991

The People for Mike Pence
Michael W. Redford, Treasurer
435 E. Main Street
Suite M
Greenwood, IN 46142

RE: MUR 3105

Dear Mr. Redford:

By letter dated December 11, 1990, the Office of theGeneral Counsel informed you of determinations made with respectto the complaint filed against you. Enclosed with that letter
was a First General Counsel's Report.

(7) Enclosed please find a Statement of Reasons fromCommissioners Aikens, Elliott and Josefiak explaining theirvote. This document will be placed on the public record as part(X, of the file of MUR 3105.

If you have any questions, please contact Lawrence D.Parrish, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)
376-8200.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Statement of Reasons

cc: Mike Pence



IFEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

January 17, 1991

Mike Pence
229 W. Buffalo Drive
Indianapolis, IN 46217

RE: MUR 3105

Dear Mr. Pence:

By letter dated December 11, 1990, the Office of theGeneral Counsel informed you of determinations made with respectto the complaint filed against you. Enclosed with that letter
was a First General Counsel's Report.

Enclosed pleasefind a Statement of Reasons fromCommissioners Aikens, Elliott and Josefiak explaining theirrvote. This document will be placed on the public record as partof the file of MUR 3105.

If you have any questions, please contact Lawrence D.Parrish, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)
376-8200.

0 Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
)General Counsel

BY: Lois er
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Statement of Reasons



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C 20463 I. .

January 17, 1991

Ray Skillman
Auto Dealers for Pence
C/o Indianapolis Auto Auction, Inc.
4040 Office Plaza Blvd.
Indianapolis, IN 46254

RE: MUR 3105

Dear Mr. Skillman:

By letter dated December 11, 1990, the Office of the
General Counsel informed you of determinations made with respect

0to the complaint filed against you. Enclosed with that letter
was a First General Counsel's Report.

C) Enclosed please find a Statement of Reasons from
Commissioners Aikens, Elliott and Josefiak explaining their
vote. This document will be placed on the public record as pact
of the file of MUR 3105.

If you have any questions, please contact Lawrence D.
Parrish, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)

C) 376-8200.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lois G. erner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Statement of Reasons



f FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463

January 17, 1991

Richard Bates, Executive Director
Democratic Congressional Campaign Committee
430 South Capitol Street
Washington, D.C. 20003

RE: MUR 3105

Dear fir. Bates:

By letter dated December 11, 1990, the Office of theGeneral Counsel informed you of determinations made with respect1-1 to the complaint filed by you against Mike Pence, The People forMike Pence and Michael W. Redford, as treasurer, IndianapolisAuto Auction, Inc., Auto Dealers for Pence and Gary Pedigo, as
Chairman, and Ray Skillman. Enclosed with that letter was
a First General Counsel's Report.

Enclosed please find a Statement of Reasons fromC\1 Commissioners Aikens, Elliott and Josefiak explaining theirvote. This document will be placed on the public record as
part of the file of MUR 3105.

0 If you have any questions, please contact Lawrence D.
Parrish, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)
376-8200.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lois G erner
Associa e General Counsel

Enclosure
Statement of Reasons
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Mike Pence )

People for Mike Pence and
Michael w. Redford, as treasurer Nut 310s

IndianapoILs Auto Auction, Inc. )

Auto Dealers for Pence and )
Gecy Pedigo, as ChaLcmant, and )
lay Skillman

STATEU NT O? RIEASONS

Commissioner Joan 0. Aikens

Comissioner Lee Ann ElliottCo

Commissioner Thomas J. Joseflak

On December 11, 1990, the Federal Election Commission voted

to approve the General Counsel's recommendation to find reason ::

believe that People for Mike Pence and Michael W. Redford, as

0 treasurer, and Indianapolis Auto Auction, Inc., violated 2 U.S.C.

S441b, and to take no further action and close the file in this

matter. \ We supported finding a violation of 5441b's prohibit..-.

against corporate contributions under these circumstances because

the Pence committee's reimbursement for corporate stationery used

in a mailing that solicited contributions to Pence's campaign was

not made "vithin a reasonable time." See 11 CPR 114.9. Because

the reimbursement involved a small amount of money and was only a

* The Commission also voted to find no reason to believe that
Mike Pence violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b and 441d, no reason to
believe that People for Mike Pence and Michael W. Redford, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S441d, and no reason to believe
that the Auto Dealers for Pence, Gary Pedigo, as Chairman,
and Ray Skillman violated 2 U.S.C. 55. 441d, 433 and 434.



STA31T3 O RBAEMOU -- IM 3105
Comssionecs Likens, K1l1ott and Joseftak
Page 2

few days beyond the regulatory standard of 60 days, we also agreed

with the General Counsel's recommendation to exercise prosecutor3,.

discretion and not pursue the case further, consistent with the

proper ordering of the Commission's priorities and resources.

See Heckler v. Changy, 470 U.S. 821 (1985).

We wish to make clear for the record that our support of the

S441b violation in this matter was based solely upon the lateness

of the Pence campaign's reimbursement for use of the corporate

0% letterhead stationery. we do not agree with the General Counsel's

\0 alternative argument for finding a corporate contribution that

"... this reimbursement does not take into account the intrinsic

value of having used IAA's name." As we recently wrote in

Statements of Reasons in MUR 3066 (attached), and in particular

C: reliance upon the Commission's prior decision in MUR 1261, we d:

view the intangible value of the corporate letterhead (apart f!:-

the stationery's identifiable cost) to constitute a contributi:.- :

expenditure under the Federal Election Campaign Act.

December 17, 1990

JOAN D. AIRENS



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. DC. 2063

January 17, 1991

Gary Pedigo, Chairman
Auto Dealers for Pence
c/o Indianapolis Auto Auction, Inc.
4040 Office Plaza Blvd.
Indianapolis, IN 46254

RE: MUR 3105

Dear Mr. Pedigo:

By letter dated December 11, 1990, the Office of the
0: General Counsel informed you of determinations made with respect

to the complaint filed against you. Enclosed with that letter
was a First General Counsel's Report.

Enclosed please find a Statement of Reasons fromCommissioners Aikens, Elliott and Josefiak explaining their
vote. This document will be placed on the public record as part

Oki of the file of MUR 3105.

If you have any questions, please contact Lawrence D.
Co Parrish, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)

376-8200.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lois G.
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Statement of Reasons
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C. 20463

THE FOLLOWING DOCUMENTATION IS ADDED TO

THE PUBLIC RECORD IN CLOSED MUR 105 -



IFEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WNOC0January 25, 1991

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Richard Bates, Executive Director
Democratic Congressional Campaign Committee
430 South Capitol Street
Washington, D.C. 20003

RE: MUR 3105

Dear Mr. Bates:

This is in reference to the complaint you filed with the
Federal Election Commission on August 8, 1990, concerning
violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended ("the Act"), by Mike Pence, The People for Mike Pence

(N and Michael W. Redford, as treasurer, Indianapolis Auto Auction,
Inc., Gary Pedigo, Ray Skillman, and Auto Dealers for Pence.

Co Based on that complaint, on December 11, 1990, the
Commission found no reason to believe that Mike Pence violated

qT 2 U.S.C. 55 441b and 441d; found no reason to believe that the
People for Mike Pence and Michael W. Redford, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. 5 441d; found no reason to believe that the
Auto Dealers for Pence, Gary Pedigo, as Chairman, and Ray

- Skillman, violated 2 U.S.C. 55 441d, 433 and 434. On the same
day the Commission also found that there was reason to believe
that the People for Mike Pence and Michael W. Redford, as
treasurer, and Indianapolis Auto Auction, Inc. violated 2 U.S.C.
5 441b, a provision of the Act. However, after considering the
circumstances of this matter, the Commission determined to take
no further action and closed the file in this matter on
December 11, 1990. This matter will become part of the public
record within 30 days. The Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended, allows a complainant to seek judicial review
of the Commission's dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C.
5 437g(a)(8).



Richard l tes, Executive Director
Wa 3105
Page 2

Due to an administrative oversight, this letter was notissued with previous correspondence. If you have any questions,
please contact Lawrence D. Parrish, the attorney assigned to
this matter, at (202) 376-8200.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lois "'Le ne
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure

fr) General Counsel's Report
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